## Albert Tiruhungwa

#### **Translator and Localization Expert**

Dar es Salaam 12116 imiah762@yahoo.com 0785736946

Am Albert R Tiruhungwa was born and raised in Tanzania. I finished my degree in Procurement and Logistics Management in 2014, but soon after I find it not fulfilling my passion carrier-wise about who I wanted to be so I switched to translation in early 2017 and started from there onwards.

I have worked with major language pioneers like Welocalize in the past and gained a lot of knowledge and know-how.

In my other time, I like to engage myself in the digital/technology world to learn about new trends, devices, and the rapid changes in technology and also I like to watch documentaries and read novels.

Currently, I am a standalone freelancer doing small tasks for a private organization i.e Jubilee Insurance.

The world is ever-changing and I'm proud to be a part that enforces it in a seamless way through translation and localization.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

#### Work Experience

#### **Junior Linguist**

Digital Divide Data - Dar es Salaam September 2021 to May 2022

Translation, proofreading, copy editing, research, and survey of Google products.

#### **Procurement Officer**

Kilimanjaro Regional Secretariat - Moshi, Kilimanjaro February 2016 to September 2018

Manage a team Prepare tenders Store management Order and receiving of goods Manage log books Inventory

#### Education

# **Certificate of Completion in Introduction to Humanitarian Translation for the TWB Community**

Translators without Borders - (TWB) - Dar es Salaam March 2022 to March 2022

#### **Certificate in Fundamental of Digital Marketing**

Google Digital Skills for Africa - Kilimanjaro July 2021 to July 2021

#### **Certificate of Completion in Nonprofit Essentials Certificate Program**

NonprofitReady - Kilimanjaro July 2021 to July 2021

**Certificate in AMCAT Certification** AMCAT - Dar es Salaam November 2016 to December 2016

#### **Bachelor's Degree in Procurement and Logistic Management**

Tanzania Institutes of Accountancy - Dar es Salaam August 2011 to October 2014

#### Advanced Level Secondary Education in English, Geography and Mathematics

Mwika High Secondary - Moshi, Kilimanjaro March 2009 to May 2011

#### Skills

- Linguist Experience
- Proofreading
- Copy Editing
- Intelligence Experience
- Translation
- Copywriting
- Research
- English
- Writing Skills
- Logistics

#### Languages

- Swahili Expert
- English Expert

### Links

https://www.linkedin.com/in/albert-tiruhungwa-6890a491/

https://www.proz.com/translator/3327551

Certifications and Licenses

**Google's sesame ID for translators** 

Introduction to Humanitarian Translation for the TWB Community

Nonprofit Essentials Certificate Program